

-rebounding specialist

ROQLYN SILVERADO



PROFILE SUMMARY

An Individual who is inclined already with working processes in industry and in academe. Working is also one thing she loves to do. Can deliver a professional performance using the qualities and learning acquired from her studies and working experience.

CONTACT ME



0905-8891-156



roqlynsilverado@gmail.com



Lower Proper Perrelos, Carcar City, Cebu

V. Rama, Cebu City

breathing

7 forensic (no background, looking forward to have exposure)

7 Industrial

1 plane to take masteral, long term plan

PROFESSIONAL HISTORY

A. Shurebright Electrical Supply Inc.

April 2016-June 2017; April 2018-June 2019

- I was a sales agent assigned to interact and entertain with the company's customers.
- Making the receipts

EDUCATIONAL HISTORY

M = equiv class
F - step dad = debt
7 admin facilities

-Tertiary Level-

A. UNIVERSITY OF CEBU MAIN-CAMPUS

(2018-2022)

Bachelor of Arts Major in Psychology

- Academic Scholar
- Deans lister

→ influence by her teacher
atendat graduation ceremony

-Secondary Level-

B. UNIVERSITY OF CEBU-PRI

(2016-2018)

- Grade 11, Top 8 in class
- Grade 12 (April 2018), Top 1 in class

→ to finish
- Josh Ordoña
- El-ray

July 2022

7 Cebu → Hirose
= 7

C. NOTRE DAME ACADEMY SAN FERNANDO, CEBU

(2012-2016)

- Since Grade 7 to grade 10 awarded in Academic excellence with honors

SKILLS

- Excellent verbal and communication skills
- Highly organized and efficient
- Tech savvy
- Ability to work independently or as part of a team
- Can work well in complex duties
- Proven leadership skills and ability to motivate

➤ AWARDS AND ACHIEVEMENTS

- Selected as an officer in ASFE club (Active Student in Filipino and English) In Notre Dame Academy of San Fernando, Cebu.
- Elected as an SBO Officer in the University of Cebu-College of Arts and Sciences Department
- Consistent honor student from Junior High School until college years.
- Dean's Lister in college
- Team Leader in seminars
- Team Leader in Research
- Master of Ceremonies in various Online events
- Best Debater group in English Fest
- Business Owner (Chili Garlic Sauce)
- Speaker of these conducted seminars :
 - o Guidance Orientation
 - o Mental Health Awareness
 - o Expressive Art Therapy
 - o Enhancing Work Performance Through Motivation
 - o Others.

- ↳ Requirements
- ↳ Orientation (about company)
- ↳ survey (requirements)

- ↳ conducting specialist (expectation)
- ↳ manageable
- ↳ talk to client
- ↳ do her own research
- ↳ techniques of surveys (shared by Mr. Kaniz)
- ↳ optimistic
- ↳ open for night shift schedule